From: MMRNews (Multicultural Marketing News) [mailto:MMRNews@multicultural.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 9:13 AM

Subject: Meet Top-Level Executives at 24th Annual NAMIC Conference — 3D: Diversity, Digital, Demographics —
Sept. 14-15in NYC

24™ Annual NAMIC Conference (as part of Diversity Week)
September 14-15, 2010 « Hilton New York

Featured Speakers Include:

HONORARY CHAIRS

Arthur Orduna
GTO. Canoe Veniures
Brandon Brown

Juju Chang
ABC Mews Anchar, “Gead Morming America”
Kyle McSlarrow

Register By September 8th at NAMIC.com and Save!

Click Here to Register Now!

CED, Zodiac Interactive President & GEO, NGTA
Cesar Conde Brenda Freeman Laureen Ong
President CMO, Animation, Young Adults and Kids Media, President, Travel Channel
Univision Matworks Tumer Broadcasting Inc. Loretha Jones
Seott Mills Ceril Shagrin President, Original Programming, BET Networks
President & GO0 EVR Audience Measurament Innovation Maryam Banikarim
BET Metwinrks and Analytics, Univision Communications, Inc. S\tf‘. Integrated S_ale:. Marketing, NBC Universal
Charlie Echeverry Michael Smith
SUP, Digital Sales, Univision Online, nc. GM, Coaking Channal
PLANNING COMMITTEE Don Lemon Nusrat Durrani
CO-GHAIRS CNN Anchor SUP & GM, MTV World
Douglas Crai Oke Okaro
—— SUP. I]ubgllﬂ} Madla,“[hnmlery Commurications M & ol Head o Moblle, Boormberg
BET el Emesto Jerez Patrick Esser
Lisa Choi OWens Basetxal Play-by-Pisy Commentator, President, Cox Communications
SUP & GM, Digt Mo *Sunday Night Baseball’, ESPN Deporles Raymond Gutierrez
Serfing Netvara Braxton Jarratt EVP, HR & Administralion, CBS Television Networks
Rohert Mendez CEO, Clearleap Subroto Bhattacharya
SV, DRty Geraldine Moriba Courtry Head of the Americas, Zee TV
[A8NEY-ABE TeleVSN Gruup Executive Producer of CNIN's *in America™ The Honorable Mignon Cthum
Bellnda Turner Patterson Ice Gube Federal G
WP, PECEE SEVIERS American Rappes, Actor, Scrasmwritar, Fllm Director, T|na Waters

Cow Communications

and Producer

WP, Human Performance, Comeast Cable

..AND MORE! To view the agenda and a complete list of speakers, visit www.namic.com

Conference Sponsors

A&E Television Heh'mrks
T Net
Cox Communicatio
ESPN Deportes
HBO
Motorola
NCTA
en Company
inbow Media

Suddenlink Communications

Time Warner Cable

Turner Broadcasting System, Inc.
TuTv

Univiston Networks

Walter Kaitz Foundation

WeTV Networks

Conference Media Partners
Broadcasting & Cable
CableFAX Daily

I
Minority Media and
Telecommuni 0
Multichannel
The Paley Center for

Pr maxBDﬂ
n Week

REGISTER ONLINE TODAY!

\ﬂsit www namic.com to reglslar today!

LOI’IFEHENGE HIG HLIGHTS:

For the latest NAMIC Conference alerts, follow us at:
Official frashtag is #NAMIC Conference

Contribute to the NAMIC Conference Blog at www.namic.com

visit www.namic.com
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MULTI-ETHNICITY IN COMMUNICATIONS
NAMIC'S MISSION IS TO EDUCATE, ADVOCATE AND EMPOWER FOR MULTI-ETHNIG DIVERSITY IN THE COMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY,

WWW.

multicultural.com
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